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May 4, 2023 

TO:  All Prospective Proposers 

FROM:  Kim Albritton  

  Director Financial Operations  

 

RE:  ITB 23-20 Manufacturer Direct Ship Bid 

ADDENDUM 1  

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned ITB.  The changes incorporated herein are an 

amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to 

do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 

Q1. I have a quick question in regards to the Manufacture Category 2 pricing Schedule (see screenshot 

below).  In this category all items listed are from the manufacturer JTM.  Will you allow other 

manufacturers to bid on it? If yes, then will you expect all manufacturers to bid on ALL the items (i.e. from 

lines 13-26) 

 

A1. No, all these items are pre-approved and student test. 

Q2. For commodity code 110242, there are three items listed in the pricing schedule.  Will you accept a 

bidder to bid on just one item from this category? 

A2. Products are divided by manufacture and commodity code; each category will be awarded to the same 

bidder.  

Q3. For lines 19-26 (commercial non-commodity processed items) – will you accept a bidder to bid on just 

one or two items (and not all of the items)? 
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A3. No both are awarded together to grantee a consistent product for our customers. 

Q4. I noticed on Attachment H – pricing Schedule (Manufacture Category 2) that the code number for JTM’s 

Three Bean Chili is incorrect. The correct code for that product is 5383. 5730 is Three Cheese Sauce.  Will 

you issue a new spreadsheet, or should we correct the code? 

Please correct the code and submit all specification sheets that match the code.  

A4. Please provide the correct code and product specification sheet   

Q5. Regarding Attachment C Page 26-is someone from Foster Farms required to get this fingerprinting 

done or does this only pertain to the long haul drivers? 

A5. Jessica Lunsford is required for any vendors that would be entering a school campus.  

**** ITB DUE DATE IS: May 18, 2023- 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 

Name (Please Print)          Company Name 

__________________________________________________________   ________________________    

Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 

 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 

under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain 

entire procedure for filing). 


